

NIKHIL YADAV

Product Designer

Website: <http://nikhilyadav.com>

Dribbble: dribbble.com/yadavnikhil012

LinkedIn: in.linkedin.com/yadavnikhil012

Medium: medium.com/yadavnikhil012

Twitter: twitter.com/yadavnikhil012

ABOUT ME

A final year student at IIT Roorkee and also a self-taught Product Designer. I have been designing for 3 years and worked on a spectrum of products. I am passionate about solving real-life problems, changing the way how people perceive and interact with interfaces, facilitating design education and guiding my juniors interested in design.

EDUCATION

B.Tech (Production & Industrial Engineering), IIT Roorkee (2015-Present)

TOOLS

Design

Sketch, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Invision, Figma, Zeplin, Principle

Development

ReactJS, HTML/CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, Git, Vim, VSCode, Chrome Developer Tools

INTERESTS

Blogging
Travelling
Tea

LANGUAGES

English (Fluent)
Hindi (Native)



WORK EXPERIENCE

Product Design Intern- UrbanClap

Gurgaon May 2018- July 2018

Conducted face to face and telephonic user interviews to study the problem space. Collaborated with PM, business heads and designers to design a better experience for users. Also introduced practice of using symbols and text styles in sketch to smoother workflows.

Product Design & Development Intern- Indiez

Bangalore Decemeber 2017- January 2018

Designed and developed cosmos, the internal MVP of Indiez to be used for managing profiles, job posting and projects done by community members. Also Created Stateless pure functional components using React JS in ES6 for the cosmos product.

UI/UX Design Intern- ZestMoney

Bangalore Decemeber 2016- January 2017

Worked on revamping the website pages. The pages were designed to suit all device needs. Also worked on designing the product widget for merchant websites. Apart from it, worked on making illustrations for promotional mail and facebook ads.

Design Head- Geek Gazette

Roorkee September 2015- Present

Managing a team of 20 designers at Geek Gazette who design the official technical magazine of IIT-Roorkee every semester. The aim is bring uniqueness and raise standards of design with every issue. Check previous issues at issuu.com/geekgazette2

UI Developer- IMG, IIT Roorkee

Roorkee January 2016- July 2017

Worked with a team of 50 people to maintain the official website of IIT-Roorkee and to develop intranet applications for the campus intranet. My role was to design as well as code the frontend of website and apps here.



AWARDS

Featured Site of the Day- Portfolio

09 Sep 2017 | CSS Light

Site of the Day- Portfolio

31 Aug 2017 | Design Nominees

Honorable One Page Website- Portfolio

28 July 2017 | One Page love